



SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP
Barristers and Solicitors

John De Vellis
Direct Line (416) 214-5232
Direct Fax (416) 214-5432
john.devellis@shibleyrighton.com

RECEIVED

OCT 20 2008

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

TORONTO OFFICE:
250 University Avenue, Suite 700, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 3E5
Main 416 214-5200 Toll free 1-877-214-5200
Facsimile 416 214-5400

WINDSOR OFFICE:
2510 Ouellette Avenue, Suite 301, Windsor, Ontario, N8X 1L4
Main 519 969-9844 Toll free 1-866-422-7988
Facsimile 519 969-8045
www.shibleyrighton.com

Please reply to the TORONTO OFFICE

BY COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

October 20, 2008
Our File No. 2080629

EB-2008-0237

OEB POWER EXEMPTION	
File No.	9
Panel	CS PN
Licensing	DB
Other	KS
0.104	SC

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: School Energy Coalition- Interrogatories
Niagara-on-the-Lake Hydro Inc. EB-2008-0237**

We are the solicitors for the School Energy Coalition. On behalf of our client, we submit the enclosed Interrogatories in respect of the above captioned matter.

Yours very truly,
SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP

John De Vellis

encl.